Location: Town Office, Council Chambers
21 Water Street, 2nd Floor

Viewing on: Pioneer Cable — Channel 400
Spectrum Cable — Channel 1301 or Channel 7

Public Participation thru Zoom: Meeting ID: 856 7271 4460
NO PASSCODE NEEDED
CALL-IN: 1-929-205-6099
AGENDA

Special Council Meeting March 24, 2025
5:55 PM

A, (S030225-1) Council orders, pursuant to Section 508(3), Capital expenditures, of
the Charter of the Town of Houlton, that the question and accompanying ballot statement
set forth below be submitted to the voters of the Town of Houlton at a referendum election
to be held on May 6, 2025, that the warrant for the Referendum election be approved in
form presented to this meeting, that the recommendation of the Town Council and Board
of Budget Review be listed on the ballot, and that the Town Clerk file an attested copy of
this Order and take all other action necessary to call and conduct said referendum election:

QUESTION 1: SHALL THE TOWN BE AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT AND BORROW UP TO
$750,000 TO RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD?

Required Ballot Statement: The capital funds available to the Town Council under
Section 508 of the Town Charter without a referendum election are not committed to
or included in the funds requested by the referendum question.
(Introduction)
The referendum is scheduled for May 6th, during which time voters will be asked to
approve borrowing up to $750,000 for the Reservoir Hill Road rebuild project. This
project has been engineered by Sewall Engineering, who is also providing project
management services throughout the construction phase. Bids have been opened, and
in order to sign a contract with a contractor to complete the project this summer,
borrowing the necessary funds is required. Bonding a large road project like this is in the
best interest of the town, as it ensures the least impact on our budget by spreading the
cost over the term of the bond through debt service payments, rather than budgeting the
entire project cost in one year.

B. (S030225-2) The Town of Houlton ordains the Town to borrow not more than
$750,000 to reconstruct Reservoir Hill Road in the Town. The Ordinance provides that the
Town may issue the bonds and bond anticipation notes only if the voters of the Town
approve a $750,000 capital commitment for the project at a municipal referendum election.
Note: The Ordinance in its entirety is available for review at the Town Office during normal
business hours.

(introduction)

These are legal requirements for the borrowing process.

V. Adjournment



Location: Town Office, Council Chambers
21 Water Street, 2nd Floor

Viewing on: Pioneer Cable — Channel 400
Spectrum Cable — Channel 1301 or Channel 7

Public Participation thru Zoom: Meeting ID: 856 7271 4460
NO PASSCODE NEEDED
CALL-IN: 1-929-205-6099

AGENDA

Regular Council Meeting March 24, 2025
6:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

1. Minutes: Special & Regular Council Meeting of March 10, 2025.

. QOld Business

A. (020225-2) The Town of Houlton ordains the transfer of $14,836 from the
Undesignated Fund Balance for the Civic Center Exit Canopy repair.

(Public Hearing)

This repair has gone over budget and needs to be completed.

B. (5030125-1) The Town of Houlton ordains the transfer of $17,258 from the
Undesignated Fund Balance to accept the low bid of $17,258 from Allied Equipment
for a hydraulic truck mounted broom for the Public Works Department.

(Public Hearing)

Consensus was to move forward with this capital need.

C. (S030125-2) The Town of Houlton ordains the transfer of $57,955 from the
Undesignated Fund Balance to accept the bid of $57,955 from Ambrose Alta
Equipment Co. for a Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer for the Public Works
Department.

(Public Hearing)

Consensus was to move forward with this capital need.

D. (S030125-3) Council authorizes the use of $17,242 from the Downtown Tax
Increment Financing District for the infrastructure improvements related to a
development project by Shiretown Properties, LLC at the Mansur Block.



(Public Hearing)
This is the project that SADC presented at the January 13, 2025 meeting.

E. (5030125-4) Council authorizes the use of $55,500 from the Downtown Tax
Increment Financing District for the infrastructure improvements in the downtown
by Houlton Water Company related to the development project by Shiretown
Properties, LLC.

(Public Hearing)

This is the project that SADC presented at the January 13, 2025 meeting.

F. (8030125-5) The Town of Houlton ordains the approval of The First
Amendment to the Airport Industrial Park Municipal Development and Tax
Increment Financing District.

(Public Hearing)

The Airport District seeks to extend the term of the Airport District by 10 years,
amend the acreage of the district, and amend the project costs in the development
program.

G. (S030125-6) The Town of Houlton ordains the approval of The Third
Amendment to the Downtown Omnibus Tax Increment Financing District.
(Public Hearing)

The Downtown District seeks to extend the term of the Downtown District by 10
years, to clarify the boundaries of the right of ways and their acreage in the
Downtown District, as well as amend the project costs in the development
program.

H. (S030125-7) The Town of Houlton ordains the approval of The First
Amendment to the Tate & Lyle Municipal Tax Increment Financing District.
{Public Hearing)

The Tate & Lyle District seeks to extend the term of the Tate & Lyle District by 10
years and to amend the project costs in the development program.

l (5030225-1) Council orders, pursuant to Section 508(3), Capital
expenditures, of the Charter of the Town of Houlton, that the question and
accompanying ballot statement set forth below be submitted to the voters of the
Town of Houlton at a referendum election to be held on May 6, 2025, that the
warrant for the Referendum election be approved in form presented to this meeting,
that the recommendation of the Town Council and Board of Budget Review be
listed on the ballot, and that the Town Clerk file an attested copy of this Order and
take all other action necessary to call and conduct said referendum election:

QUESTION 1: SHALL THE TOWN BE AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT AND BORROW
UP TO $750,000 TO RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD?



Required Ballot Statement: The capital funds available to the Town Council

under Section 508 of the Town Charter without a referendum election are not

committed to or included in the funds requested by the referendum question.
(First Reading)
The referendum is scheduled for May 6th, during which time voters will be asked
to approve borrowing up to $750,000 for the Reservoir Hill Road rebuild project.
This project has been engineered by Sewall Engineering, who is also providing
project management services throughout the construction phase. Bids have been
opened, and in order to sign a contract with a contractor to complete the project
this summer, borrowing the necessary funds is required. Bonding a large road
project like this is in the best interest of the town, as it ensures the least impact
on our budget by spreading the cost over the term of the bond through debt
service payments, rather than budgeting the entire project cost in one year.

J. (S030225-2) The Town of Houlton ordains the Town to borrow not more than
$750,000 to reconstruct Reservoir Hill Road in the Town. The Ordinance provides
that the Town may issue the bonds and bond anticipation notes only if the voters
of the Town approve a $750,000 capital commitment for the project at a municipal
referendum election. Note: The Ordinance in its entirety is available for review at
the Town Office during normal business hours.

(First Reading)

These are legal requirements for the borrowing process.

i, New Business:

A. (030225-1) Council executes the Warrant notifying the voters of the Town
of Houlton of the Municipal Referendum Election on May 6, 2025 and
recommends a Yes vote.

This is a legal requirement.

B. (030225-2) Council approves the streetlight request for the intersection of
Benn Street and Court Street.
See memo from Chief DeLuca.

C. (030225-3) Council accepts the $8,000 Multi-Jurisdictional ATV
Enforcement Grant from Maine Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife for the
Police Department.

Will be used to patrol ATV trails and access roads.



.

Discussion and Reports
WLR CEA Request

Town Managers Report

Councilors’ Remarks

Adjournment



Special Council Meeting
March 10, 2025

Chair Torres called the meeting to order at 5:56 PM with all councilors present, except Councilor
Matthews who was excused.

A, (S030125-1)  Councilor J. McLaughlin introduced the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the transfer of $17,258 from the Undesignated Fund Balance to accept the low bid of
$17,258 from Allied Equipment for a hydraulic truck mounted broom for the Public Works
Department.

Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight’s Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025,

B. (S030125-2) Councilor Lake introduced the following: The Town of Houlton ordains the
transfer of $57,955 from the Undesignated Fund Balance to accept the bid of $57,955 from
Ambrose Alta Equipment Co. for a Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer for the Public Works
Department.

Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight’'s Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025,

C. (S030125-3) Councilor Peters introduced the following: Council authorizes the use of
$17,242 from the Downtown Tax Increment Financing District for the infrastructure improvements
related to a development project by Shiretown Properties, LLC at the Mansur Block.

Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight’s Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

D. (8030125-4) Councilor Lake introduced the following: Council authorizes the use of
$55,500 from the Downtown Tax Increment Financing District for the infrastructure improvements
in the downtown by Houlton Water Company related to the development project by Shiretown
Properties, LLC.

Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight’s Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

E. (S030125-5) Councilor J. McLaughlin introduced the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the approval of The First Amendment to the Airport Industrial Park Municipal
Development and Tax Increment Financing District.

Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight's Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

F. (S030125-6) Councilor Lake introduced the following: The Town of Houlton ordains the
approval of The Third Amendment to the Downtown Omnibus Tax Increment Financing District.

Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight’s Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

G. (S030125-7) Councilor J. McLaughlin introduced the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the approval of The First Amendment to the Tate & Lyle Municipal Tax Increment
Financing District.



Chair Torres noted that the First Reading would be held at tonight's Regular Council Meeting and
the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

Adjournment: On motion by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor J. McLaughlin, the meeting
adjourned at 5:59 PM with all in favor.



Regular Council Meseting
March 10, 2025

Chair Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM with all councilors present, except Councilor
Matthews who was excused,

Public Comments

Susan Tortello, Board of Budget Review Chair reported that the board had a meeting on March 6"
for a recommendation on the financing of the Reservoir Hill Road project. She noted that it was a
requirement per Charter that the recommendation be printed on the ballot. She announced that the
board voted unanimously in favor of financing this project.

Carl Young, Houlton resident stated that he had gone to another School Board meeting and
reminded them that he recommended the budget validation process be put back in place. He noted
that Jeannie Tapley, School Board Chair had reached out to him and stated that she would like to
get this topic added to a School Board agenda and invite the public to come express their thoughts
on the subject. He stated that Jeannie and the Superintendent are willing to meet with Council and
BBR any time. He reminded everyone that RSU 29 finance meetings are public. He noted that
School Board and Town Council meetings are open to the public but feels there’s no dialogue. He
noted that he feels vague answers are given to those that ask questions during public comment
time. He noted that he wonders where people are supposed to get dialogue with other people as
there are many boards that don't communicate. He noted that he has talked to people around town
and they have noted that they are not willing to speak up because of fear of retribution or labeled
as toxic in the community.

I Minutes: It was moved by Councilor J. McLaughlin, seconded by Councilor Lake that
the Regular Council Meeting of February 24, 2025 minutes be approved as presented.

All were in favor of the minutes.

. Old Business

A. {020125-2) Chair Torres declared the Public Hearing open on the following: The Town
of Houlton ordains that taxes are due and payable when rendered and no later than October 15,
2025, and delinquent taxes shall bear interest at the rate of 7.5% per annum from and after October
15, 2025 until paid in full, such interest to be added to and become part of the taxes. (Note this is in
accordance with MRSA 36, Sec. 505.4)

There being no public comments, the Chair closed the Public Hearing.

It was moved by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor J. McLaughlin to approve the order.

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that the interest rates are set by the state.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor J, McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor Peters,
yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.
B. {020125-3) Chair Torres declared the Public Hearing open on the following: The Town
of Houlton ordains that taxes in excess of the final assessment shall be repaid from the date of

overpayment at 3.5% interest in accordance with MRSA 36, Sec. 506A.

There being no public comments, the Chair closed the Public Hearing.

1



It was moved by Councilor Lake, seconded by Coungilor J. McLaughlin to approve the order,

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor
Peters, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

C. {020225-2) Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the transfer of $14,836 from the Undesignated Fund Balance for the Civic Center Exit
Canopy repair.

Chair Torres noted that this repair has gone over budget and needs to be completed. She noted
that the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

Councilor E. McLaughlin asked if this project was in association with the needed door replacement,
Interim Town Manager Clark replied no, that it was for the emergency exits.

D. {5030125-1)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the transfer of $17,258 from the Undesignated Fund Balance to accept the low bid of $17,258
from Allied Equipment for a hydraulic truck mounted broom for the Public Works Department.

Chair Torres noted that the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025,

E. (S030125-2)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the transfer of $57,955 from the Undesignated Fund Balance to accept the bid of $57,955 from
Ambrose Alta Equipment Co. for a Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer for the Public Works
Department.

Chair Torres noted that the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025,

Councilor E. Mclaughlin asked for clarification on the price as it differs from the original bid. Interim
Town Manager Clark explained that it is the same piece of equipment without the hydraulic lift doors
as they are not necessary.

Councilor J. McLaughlin asked if Public Works Director, Chris Stewart had been to look at the lower
priced equipment. Stewart replied that he had checked both pieces of equipment out. He explained
that the lower priced one had deviations and was too small for what his department needs.

F. (S030125-3)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: Council authorizes the
use of $17,242 from the Downtown Tax Increment Financing District for the infrastructure
improvements related to a development project by Shiretown Properties, LLC at the Mansur Block.

Chair Torres noted that the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

G. (5030125-4)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: Council authorizes the
use of $55,500 from the Downtown Tax Increment Financing District for the infrastructure
improvements in the downtown by Houlton Water Company related to the development project by
Shiretown Properties, LLC.

Chair Torres noted that the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

2



Councilor Horvath asked if this was something that the town could use TIF funds for. Interim
Town Manager Clark replied that he had checked with DECD and these were allowable expenses.
He explained that the cost center that it would be pulled from is the same one that can be used for
roads.

Chair Torres asked for an explanation of the previous order at this time. Clark replied that the first
one was for an improvement to a building owned by Shiretown Properties and this one outlines
the transformer that will be installed by Houlton Water Co. Clark noted that the transformer would
service approximately 5 buildings. Torres asked if this was a request by 1 property owner. Clark
replied that the development needed more electrical capacity.

Councilor E. McLaughlin asked that since it was coming from the same bucket as roads, if the
property owners could divvy up the cost between them. Clark replied that the request was
received, and this is how it needed to be handled.

H. (5030125-5)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the approval of The First Amendment to the Airport Industrial Park Municipal Development
and Tax Increment Financing District.

Chair Torres noted that the Airport District seeks to extend the term of the Airport District by 10
years, amend the acreage of the district, and amend the project costs in the development program.
She noted that the Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

1, (5030125-6)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the approval of The Third Amendment to the Downtown Omnibus Tax Increment Financing
District.

Chair Torres noted that the Downtown District seeks to clarify the boundaries of the right of ways
and their acreage in the Downtown District, as well as amend the project costs in the development
program. She noted that the Pubic Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

J. {S030125-7)  Chair Torres held the First Reading on the following: The Town of Houlton
ordains the approval of The First Amendment to the Tate & Lyle Municipal Tax Increment Financing
District.

Chair Torres noted that the Tate & Lyle District seeks to extend the term of the Tate & Lyle District
by 10 years and to amend the project costs in the development program. She noted that the
Public Hearing will be held on March 24, 2025.

. New Business:
A {030125-1) It was moved by Councilor J. McLaughlin, seconded by Councilor Lake that
Council confirm the appointment of Alexis Brown to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board for a

3-Year Term, expiring 1/31/2028.

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that this and the next 2 orders were to fill vacant seats on the
board. He noted that it was great to have people step up.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor Peters,
yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes.



The order passed.

B. (030125-2) It was moved by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor J. McLaughlin that
Council confirm the appointment of Georgia Qualey to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board for
a 3-Year Term, expiring 1/31/2028.

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that Georgia is very involved in the community and will be great
to have her on this board.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Counciior
Peters, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

C. (030125-3) It was moved by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor J. McLaughlin that
Council confirm the appointment of Allyson Quinn to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board for a
2-Year Term, expiring 1/31/2027.

Interim Town Manager noted that Allyson has close ties to the department and will be great to
have her on the board.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor Peters,
yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

D. {030125-4) It was moved by Councilor J. McLaughlin, seconded by Councilor Lake that
Council confirm the Town Clerk’s appointment of Tamara J. Merritt as Deputy Clerk, effective
March 12, 2025.

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that he was excited to have Tamara come on board and that
this would bring the central office to full staff.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor
Peters, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

E. {030125-5) It was moved by Councilor J. McLaughlin, seconded by Councilor Lake that
Council confirm the Town Clerk’s appointment of Tamara J. Merritt as Deputy Election Warden,
effective March 12, 2025.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor Peters,
yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

F. (030125-6) It was moved by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor J. McLaughlin that
Council authorize the Interim Town Manger to waive the bid process for replacing the hot water
react coil at the Civic Center and enter into an agreement with Harbison Plumbing, Heating & Air
Conditioning.



Interim Town Manager Clark explained that the part needing to be replaced is part of a giant
humidifier which is running at half bore right now. He noted that the problem was noticed just
before a BlackHawks game at which time Jon Harbison and himself spent 2 hours investigating
the issue. He noted that Jon Harbison was able to isolate the issue by shutting off a valve and
feels it would be in the best interest of the town to get this fixed ASAP with Jon Harbison
continuing with the repair. He noted that the Civic Center has an untouched $40,000 maintenance
budget line that it will come from, but this repair will take a big portion of that.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor
Peters, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

G. (030125-7) it was moved by Councilor JH. McLaughlin, seconded by Councilor Lake
that Council accept the donation of $200 from Machias Savings Bank for the Houlton Downtown
Alliance,

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that an employee from Machias Savings Bank was active in the
group and appreciates the support.

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor Peters,
yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor E. McLaughtin, yes.

The order passed.

H. (030125-8) It was moved by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor J. McLaughlin that
Council reappoint Lynette McLaughlin and Lori Weston to the TIF Advisory Board for 3-Year
Terms.

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that it was great to have them stay on the board. He noted that
part of that board’s duties are to review fagade grants and that there were a few more coming in
for the board to review,

Vote was taken as follows: Councilor E. McLaughlin, yes; Councilor Horvath, yes; Councilor
Peters, yes; Councilor Lake, yes; Councilor J. McLaughlin, yes.

The order passed.

. Discussion and Reports

A. Give & Take Program
Chair Torres explained that this program would be sponsored by the hospital. She explained that

it would involve a small shed for people to bring and take excess produce. She noted that
someone would be there to look after it. She noted that this program has been successful in other
communities. She noted that the plan was to have the structure near the Library or Chamber of
Commerce in a shaded area.

B. Town Managers Report

Interim Town Manager Clark noted that he had attended a reception for Brian Beals’ 42 years of
service with the Fire Department. He noted that it was great to be a part of that and that it was
well attended. He announced that the bids for the Reservoir Hill Road had been opened, and the
low bid was $894,450. He noted that there was a plan in place to fund this project with a bond. He
noted that Bernstein & Shur is working to review a FOAA request and is waiting for an estimate

5



for their scope of services. He noted that he had attended RSU 29's finance meeting and the
School Board meeting. He stated that RSU 29 is looking to make cuts and hopes that they are
moving closer to a flat budget. He reminded everyone that all are welcome to attend those
meetings. He announced that the tax acquired property at the airport has been listed for sale. He
noted that it’s likely that several parties will be interested in this property and looks forward to
following up with all interested to assist with other locations to meet their business plan needs.
He announced that on March 18" the Planning Board will be holding a public hearing for a permit
related to a telecommunications facility looking to operate out of the old armory building. He
noted that the property is currently tax exempt and looks forward to it getting back on the tax
rolls. He noted that there is quite a bit going on and that it's an honor to be leading the team
during this transitional time.

C. Councilors’ Remarks
Councilor E. McLaughlin thanked Interim Town Manager Clark for jumping right in and clarifying
things. She noted that there were great ideas coming their way for growth in the town.

Councilor Peters noted that he went to the recent school board meeting and noted that he has
requested that they work with the town during their budget process.

Chair Torres noted that most residents know who they are, and that they can contact them with
concerns. She noted that the voters elected them and that they are available and happy to talk
about concerns. She reminded everyone that the annual Chamber dinner was on March 22" and
that the 2025 winners are the following:

Community Spirit — Jason Howe

Business of the year — Dead River

Lifetime Achievement — Henry Gartley

Young Professional — Morgan Wiley

Volunteer of the year - Secret

V. Adjournment: On motion by Councilor Lake, seconded by Councilor Horvath, the meeting
adjourned at 6:40 PM with all in favor.



PROPOSA
NO. 25-009

“Budd Design Since 89"

Proposal Submitted to Phone Date

Town of Houlton 2/3/25
Job Name

21 Water Street Arena Employee Exit Canopy
Job Location

Houlton, ME 04730 Houlton

Submitted By Date of Plans Fax

Zack Chase

‘He propose to furnish alt labor, materials, disposal, equipment and incidentals necessary to finish the employee

exit canopy from the mezzanine:

Fabricate, paint, and install steel canopy structure. Similar to public exit.

Install metal panels and trim to sides of canopy structure.

Fabricate, paint, and install steel pipe handrail.

Remove and relocate existing wall pack light. Install new light beneath canopy structure.

YVYVY

Includes:
» Supervision, Clean-up/disposal of our materials

Excludes:
* Building permit.
* Removal/disposal of hazardous/contaminated materials.
+ Power, water, sanitary facilities (to be provided by owner).
» Any damage to existing utilities unless clearly identified by owner prior to construction start.
¢ Anything not explicitly stated herein.

e Propose hereby to furnish material and labor ~ complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:
Fourteen Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty-Six Dollars and No Cents....ccuceaciiiinciireriiniesiiiieiseiiecincsssssnsens $14,836.00




GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Owner and the Contractor agree as follows.

1. PAYMENT
A. Payment Terms:

* Invoices will be submitted Monthly for work performed and materials used.
¢ Payment is due within 30 days of invoice receipt.

» Late payments shall accrue interest on any outstanding amount at a rate of 8% per annum, calculated from
the date the payment was due until the date the payment is received. This rate is in addition to any other
remedies available under this contract or by law.

2. CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF WORK

Any changes to the scope of work or additional work not described in the original agreement must be documented
in writing and agreed upon by both parties. Either party may request changes by submitting a written Change Order
Request, including a detailed description of the proposed change and its impact. The contract price will be adjusted
based on the agreed upon Change Order amount and approval of both parties.

3. TERMINATION
A. Termination for Convenience:

Either party may terminate this agreement with 30 days written notice to the other party. Upon termination
for convenience, the Contractor shall be paid for all work performed up to the date of termination and for
any materials or equipment ordered and not yet used, less any amounts previously paid.

B. Termination for Cause:

*  Either party may terminate this agreement for cause if the other party fails to perform its obligations under
this contract.

C. Termination for Force Majeure

* Either party may terminate this Agreement if performance is impossible due to force majeure events, such
as natural disasters, acts of war, or governmental actions. The Contractor will be paid for work completed
and materials ordered but not yet used.

4. INSURANCE

The Contractor agrees to maintain all necessary insurance and licenses required by law to perform the work
described in this agreement. The Contractor will provide proof of insurance upon request.

5. WARRANTIES

The Contractor warrants that the work will be performed in a professional manner and in accordance with
applicable standards and codes. The warranty period for the work is 1 year, starting from the date of substantial
completion.

6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Any disputes arising out of or related to this agreement will be resolved through Arbitration in accordance with the
laws of the State of Maine.

7. GOVERNING LAW

This agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Maine, without
regard to its conflict of laws principles.



¥ NOTICES

Any notices required or permitted under this agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed given when
delivered personally, when sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses stated above, or emailed
(provided confirmation of receipt is received.)

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements or
understandings, whether written or oral.

10. SIGNAUTRES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lump Sum Construction Contract as of the day
and year first above written.

Client:

Signature:
Name: Town of Houlton
Date:

Contractor:

Signature:
Name: Zack Chase, Vice President
Date:

12 MECHANIC STREET, P.O. BOX 949, HOULTON, MAINE 04730 * (207) 532-9020 + (207) 532-7560 (Fax) *
WWW.BUILDINGSETCETERA.COM



Town of Houlton Public Works Department

Phone 207-532-1325 Fax 207-532-1307

21 Water St.
Houlton, Maine 04730

February 28, 2025
To: Cameron Clark, Town Manager
From: Chris Stewart, HPW Director

Re: Hydraulic Broom

I recommend that Allied Equipment, with a bid of $17,258.00 be awarded the bid for a
new 10° hydraulic front truck mounted broom. There was one bid received.

The broom will give us the capability to sweep intersections and country roads in spring,
summer and fall. Public works old sweeper no longer is operational. The old sweeper was
hooked up to our wheeled loader, which served its purpose, but did not have the
capability of providing a constant water source to keep the dust down while sweeping.
With the new truck mounted broom, we have the capability of carrying a water tank,
which creates a lot less dust while sweeping.

I presented the bid results to council members during February 24™, 2025, a regular
council meeting. I am now looking to move forward on this purchase.



Allied Equipment, LLC
4 Cd's Way - PO Box 455

Quote

Hartland, Maine USA (04943 Date Quote #
833-255-4331 ph
207-512-1434 fax 2/17/2025 3641
Name / Address
Houlton Maine, Town of
21 Water Strest
Houlton, Maine 04730
Rep Project
Shan
ltemn Description Qty Cost Total
M-B-TKH-TR M-B Companies TKH-TR Sweeper - Truck Mount: 1 17,258.00 17.258.00
10’ sweeper width
Power angle using front truck standard plow frame
twin power angle cylinders
32" polyfsted] wafers
heavy duty caster whedl assemblies
requires sufficient truck flow to power 16GPM drive motors
short hose kit to front of truck quick couplers
freight in, and defivered
Stewart £ Sevey Sales Tax (5.5%) $0.00
Total $17,258.00




Town of Houlton Public Works Department

Phone 207-532-1325 Fax 207-532-1307

21 Water St.
Houlton, Maine 04730

February 28, 2025
To: Cameron Clark, Town Manager
From: Chris Stewart, HPW Director

Re: Asphalt Recycler Hot Box Trailer

I recommend Ambrose Alta Equipment Co., with a bid of $62,955.00, to be awarded the
bid for a new 4-Ton Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer. There were two bids
received. The second bid was received by Allied Equipment, with a bid of $46,150.00.
Allied was the low bid, but had several deviations that did not meet the bid specifications
that I was looking for. Allied bid this unit, because a new unit that would have met our
bid specifications was nearly a year out from receiving.
I took the time to do some research on the Allied Equipment unit, traveling to Hartland,
ME to look at the patch trailer to thoroughly inspect the patch trailer to see if it would
work for the public works department. | came up with several reasons for not
recommending the in-stock demo unit. I have attached both bid specifications so the
council can see the deviations with the patch trailer.
I also had the chance to look at the new 4-ton falcon patch trailer. This unit fully meets
the bid specification and if approved it would be delivered within 45-60 days. While
looking the unit over, I notice how casily the top mounted doors are to lift and lower to
load product. In the bid specs, I asked for hydraulic assist lifting doors. This option came
at a cost of $4,960.00. [ believe we can take the added option of hydraulic assist lifting
doors and reduce the cost of the new machine to $57,995.00. I have attached a new cost
sheet to show the difference in price.
By changing this option, it does not change what Allied Equipment would have bid,
because they do not offer this option.

It is my recommendation that we accept the bid of $57,995.00 from Ambrose Alta
Equipment Co.

I presented the bid results to council members during February 24™, 2025, a regular
council meeting. I am now looking to move forward on this purchase.



Town of Houlton
Bid Specifications for New

4-Ton Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box Trailer
General

Purpose and Intent- To describe a new 4- Ton Falcon Asphalt Recycler & Hot Box
Trailer,

I. General Specifications

Tripple wall construction and fully insulated
12-Volit Battery
Automatic Temperature control
Diesel burner VIP technology-Voltage Indicator & Protector
Controller that automatically prevents burners from operating below burner
manufacturers required voltage.
One-piece, seamless ceramic combustion chamber
Independently certitied to be 92% tuel efticient
Diamond tread plate hopper access platform
Electric brakes w/safety breakaway
Conspicuity tape
Tandem axle trailer frame, minimum 2" x 6" x '4 tubular steel
Standard Frame 16"
. Falcon smart control package to include VIP, 7-day timer, fuel level gauge,
hour meter, voltmeter and temperature gauge.
LED lighting upgrade: Two red stop tail/turn lights and one amber strobe light
per side. Night work lights-LED Minimum. Strobe warning lights.
Tires: ST235/80R 16" Tires, Load range E
Tool holder 3 positions
Release agent basket
Hopper access step
Battery charger package
Dumb box with 12-volt electric over hydraulic

o an T

- A L

.

L =T - )

II. Additional Requirement Options
Spare tire with wheel

Spare tire holder

51b fire extinguisher-mounted

LP torch with Bracket

Solar battery maintainer

24 x 24 compactor basket

Spray system hose real

Hoist with 12-volt winch
Washdown system with hose real
Hydraulic loading doors
Unloading hydraulic doors

. Arrow board LED

m. Operator, Parts and Service Manual

mETTER e e o



IIl.  Warranty
a. Include machine warranty
b. Include frame warranty

Please fill in the following:
Name, Address & Telephone Number of Dealer; Ambrose Alta Equpment Co.

1401 Hooksett Road

Hooksett NH 03106

603-644-8787 x1014

Estimated Delivery Date: 49 t0 65 days from being awarded the bid

Total Cost: $57,995.00
Ambrose Alta Equipment Co. will delivery the Falcon 4T2B-D Recycler if awarded the bid.

Deviations:

The dealer shall offer and apply any and all additional customer rebates and municipal
pricing that is available at the time of this equipment bid purchase. Please put this
equipment through Sourcewell.

Ambrose Alrta Equipment Company LLC. has multiple locations in New England
Including Scarborough Maine, 26 Washington Ave. 207-784-5712



Fast Electric

ILD

Estimate

145 Bootfoot Rd Date Estimate #
Bridgewater, ME 04735 025 e
Name / Address
Shiretown. Mansieur Block
Project
Description Qty Rate Total
4 inch PVC conduit installed 30" below grade in trench (proyided 1 7.422.00 7.422.00
by other). backfilled and compacted (by other). estimated 75 fi from
NW corner of building
{3} paralle! runs of (4) copper THHN conductors. size 300 kemil in | 9.820.00 9.820.00

4 inch raceway from building to vault

Note: The distance is estimated. Any difference in actal vault
placement resulting in distance change will be reflected in final
price.

Total

$17.242.00




Houiton

Water

Company
March 3, 2025 llwoter - Electrlc Sewer
Town of Houlton Councilors 21 Baprch)r Sir;:;;

OX

Houlton Town Manager Houlton, Maine 04730
Cameron Clark Tel. (207) 532-2259
21 Water Street Fax {207) 532-1213

Houlton, Maine 04730

Re: Estimated Cost for Electrical Upgrade

To Town Manager Clark and Houlton Town Councilors,

The Houlton Water Company was asked to create an estimated cost for the electrical
upgrade that feeds the buildings from 28-40 Market Square “Key Bank Block” and provide
that to Shiretown Properties LLC via John Harvell as part of his renovations.

Below is the cost breakdown for the actual material costs inclusive of the transformer and
the estimated labor and equipment cost for the installation.

Pad Mount Transformer $38,200.00
Vault 3,600.00
Material 7,500.00
Subtotal ~48,300.00

HWC Labor and Equipment for instatiation $6,200.00

Estimated Grand Total $55,500.00

Sincerely,

Gregor Sherman

General Manager

Serving Our Neighboors
HWC is an equal opportunity employer and provider




I FR6+H

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

Regarding
“The First Amendment to the Airport Industrial Park Municipal Development and Tax
Increment Financing District”; and

“The Third Amendment to the Downtown Omnibus Tax Increment Financing District”;
and

“The First Amendment to the Tate & Lyle Municipal Tax Increment Financing District”

Notice is hereby given that the Town of Houlton (the “Town’) will hold three public hearings on:
March 24, 2025
at 21 Water Street, Houlton, ME 04730,
at 6:00 p.m.

The purpose of the public hearings is to receive public comments on the following items
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended:

(1) The First Amendment to the Airport Industrial Park Municipal Development and
Tax Increment Financing District and Development Program (the “Airport District”) seeks
to extend the term of the Airport District by 10 years, amend the acreage of the district, and
amend the project costs in the development program.

2) The Third Amendment to the Downtown Omnibus District Tax Increment
Financing District and Development Program (the “Downtown District™) seeks to extend the
term of the Downtown District by 10 years, to clarify the boundaries of the right of ways
and their acreage in the Downton District, as well as amend the project costs in the
development program,

(3) The First Amendment to the Tate & Lyle Municipal Tax Increment Financing
District and Development Program (the “Tate & Lyle District”) seeks to extend the term of
the Tate & Lyle District by 10 years and to amend the project costs in the development
program.

A copy of the relevant materials relating to the proposed amendments will be on file with
the Town and a copy can be requested from the Town by cailing 207-532-7111 prior to the public
hearing and requesting a copy be mailed or emailed to you. All interested persons are invited to
attend the public hearing and will be given an opportunity to be heard at that time,

Public comments will be taken at the hearing and written comments should be submitted
to Town Clerk Khylee Wampler at town.clerk@houlton-maine.com. Written comments will be
accepted until 4:00 pm the day before.




SA+ILT

OFFICIAL BALLOT
MUNICIPAL REFERENDUM
MAY 6, 2025
FOR THE TOWN OF HOULTON

TOWN CLERK

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS

Vote “yes” or “no” by making a cross (X} or check mark ( v" ) in the square of your choice at the left
of each question. If you make a mistake, you may ask for a new ballot. DO NOT ERASE.

QUESTION 1: SHALL THE TOWN BE AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT AND BORROW UP TO
$750,000 TO RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD?

Required Ballot Statement: The capital funds available to the Town Council under Section 508 of
the Town Charter without a referendum election are not committed to or included in the funds
requested by this referendum question.

YES NO

Houlton Town Council Recommends a YES vote.
Board of Budget Review Recommends a YES vote.



se+ AT

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TOWN OF HOULTON BOND ISSUANCE TO
RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TOWN OF HOULTON BOND
ISSUANCE TO RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD

This Ordinance authorizes the Town to borrow not more than $750,000 to reconstruct Reservoir
Hill Road. However, the Ordinance provides that the Town may issue the bonds only if the
voters of the Town approve a $750,000 capital commitment for the project at a municipal
referendum election.

The Town of Houlton ordains pursuant to sections 211 and 212 of the Charter of the Town of
Houlton and 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 5772 that the Town be authorized to issue general obligation bonds
in an amount not to exceed $750,000 (the “Bonds™) to reconstruct Reservoir Hill Road (the “Project™;

That the Town be authorized to enter into a Loan Agreement with the Maine Municipal Bond
Bank to effect the sale of the Bonds in the principal amount of not more than $750,000, and that the
Treasurer and Council Chairperson be authorized to execute and deliver the Loan Agreement on behalf
of the Town on such terms not inconsistent with this Ordinance as they may approve, such approval to
be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery of said Loan Agreement;

That the Treasurer and Council Chairperson be authorized to sell the Bonds to a party or parties
other than the Maine Municipal Bond Bank on such terms not inconsistent herewith if they deem such
other sale arrangement to be in the interests of the Town;

That the proceeds of the Bonds, including any investment earnings on the Bonds, be
appropriated for the Project, including issuance costs;

That to the extent not inconsistent with this ordinance, the Treasurer and Council Chairperson
approve the date(s), maturity(ies), denomination(s), interest rate(s), place(s) of payment, form(s) and
other details of the Bonds, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof as
herein provided, and provide for the sale and delivery against payment thereof,

That the Treasurer be authorized to provide on behalf of the Town that the Bonds may be
redeemable or callable, with or without premium, prior to their maturity,

That the Bonds be issued in registered form in the name of the Town, executed and delivered
by the Treasurer and countersigned by the Council Chairperson under the official seal of the Town
attested by the Town Clerk, and that any signature thereon may be by facsimile to the extent permitted
by law;

That the Bonds otherwise be issued in such form and contain such terms and provisions, not
inconsistent herewith, as may be approved by the Treasurer and Council Chairperson, such approval
to be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof;,

That the Treasurer be authorized to designate the Bonds, and any temporary notes issued in



anticipation of the issuance of the Bonds, as qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of Section
265(b) of said Code;

That no part of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any
securities and obligations, the acquisition of which would cause the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds"
within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code”);

That in connection with the Bonds, the Treasurer be authorized to execute and deliver on behalf
of the Town an Arbitrage and Use of Proceeds Certificate in form approved by the Town’s bond
counsel, and to covenant on behalf of the Town to file any information report and pay any rebate due
to the United States in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, and to take all other lawful actions
necessary to insure that the interest on the Bonds will be excluded from the gross income of the owners
thereof for purposes of federal income taxation and to refrain from taking any action which would
cause interest on the Bonds to become includable in the gross income of the owners thereof;

That appropriate officials of the Town be authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the
Town such other documents and certificates as maybe required in connection with the Bonds;

That if the Clerk, Treasurer or Council Chairperson are for any reason unavailable to, as
applicable, approve, execute or attest the Bonds or any related financing documents, the person or
persons acting in any such capacity, whether as assistant, deputy, or otherwise, be authorized to act for
such unavailable official with the same force and effect as if such official had himself/herself performed
such act;

That the summary of this ordinance appearing at the top of this ordinance be approved as to
form;

That, pursuant to sections 214 and 212(2) of the Town Charter, the Clerk, following. adoption of this
Ordinance, record a copy authenticated by the signatures of the chair and secretary of the Town
Council, and publish the summary of this ordinance together with a notice of its adoption and the
effective date, which effective date shall be the seventh day after such publication; and

That notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Ordinance, it shall be a condition to die
issuance of the Bonds that the voters of the Town, pursuant to section 508(3) of the Town Charter,
approve a referendum question with accompanying ballot statement to be presented in the following
form at a municipal election:

QUESTION 1: SHALL THE TOWN BE AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT AND BORROW UP TO
$750,000 TO RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD?

Regquired Ballot Statement: The capital funds available to the Town, Council under Section 508 of the
Town Charter without a referendum election are not committed to or included in the funds requested
by this referendum question.



TOWN OF HOULTON, MAINE
MUNICIPAL REFERENDUM ELECTION WARRANT
FOR MAY 6, 2025

TO Rhonda Blanchette, resident of the Town of Houlton: You are hereby required, in the name of
the State of Maine and the Town of Houlton, to notify the voters of Houlton of the Municipal
Referendum Election described in this Warrant.

TO THE VOTERS OF HOULTON: You are hereby notified that a Municipal Referendum
Election will be held at the Gentle Memorial Building, 128 Main Street, on MAY 6, 2025, to
determine the following referendum question.

QUESTION 1: SHALL THE TOWN BE AUTHORIZED TO COMMIT AND BORROW UP TO
$750,000 TO RECONSTRUCT RESERVOIR HILL ROAD?

Required Ballot Statement: The capital funds available to the Town Council under Section 508 of
the Town Charter without a referendum election are not committed to or included in the funds
requested by this referendum question.

Houlton Town Council Recommends a YES vote.
Board of Budget Review Recommends a YES vote.

The polls shall be open at 7 a.m. and closed at 8:00 p.m.

Pursuant to Title 21-A, Section 759(7), absentee ballots will be processed at the polls at the
following times: 9:00 a.m., 10:00 a.m., 11:00 a.m., 1:00 p.m., 2:00 p.m., 3:00 p.m., 4:00 p.m.,
6:30 p.m. and 7:30 p.m.

The Registrar of Voters shall hold office hours while the polls are open to correct any error in or
change a name or address on the voting list; to accept the registration of any person eligible to

vote and to accept new enrollments.

A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election,



Dated at Houlton, Maine, March 24, 2025

A Majority of Municipal Officers of Houlton
A True Copy:

Attest: , Clerk
Date: March 24, 2025

*Clerk has read and will comply with the Uniform Guidelines for securing ballots and other
materials.



7OLIC:

HOULTON POLICE DEPARTMENT @‘a

\ MAINE

97 Military Street Phone; 207-532-2287
Houlton, ME 04730 Fax: 207-532-1323

Chief Timothy B. DeLuca
Captain Jasmine M. Cyr

Date:

To:

From:

March 15, 2025

Interim Town Manager, Cam Clark
Members of the Houiton Town Council

Chief Tim DeLuca

Reference: Benn Street lighting.

Mr. Town Manager and Members of Council,

Recently, Interim Town Manager Clark was approached by a citizen expressing concerns about the lack of
lighting at the Court Street and Benn Street intersection. In response, | conducted an inspection/overview of the
lighting.

The inspection revealed the following:

1-

2-

Starting at the post office, nearly all streets that intersect with Court Street (south bound) have street
lighting at the intersections exceptfor Benn Street. This continues south past Benn Street.

Benn Street is an entrance into a residential neighborhood but also the secondary access point to both the
Southside and elementary schools including sports field. Occasionally, school related events go into the
evening.

There is limited visibility facing south due to the old Ken’s Store property which is exacerbated b y storage
containers. This impacts line of sight.

There is NO other ambient lighting in the area.

The speed limit in this area increases from 25 mph to 40 mph and is still within the Urban Compact Zone,

Based on the aforementioned facts, placing a streetlight at the Benn/Court Street intersection will provide an
increased level of safety for motorists and residents in the area.

Sincerely,

Chief Deluca



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF
INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE
284 STATE STREET

] 41 STATE HOUSE STATION
JANIT T. MILLS AUGUSTA ME 04333-0041

OV RSTIR

Houlton Police Department: Chief Timothy DeLuca
Maine Warden Service: Lieutenant Mike Joy

C

JUDITH CAMUSO

COMMISSIONER

March 10th, 2025

The ATV Enforcement Grant Committee met and reviewed 2025 ATV Grant applications.

It is my pleasure to inform you that your ATV Law Enforcement grant request has been approved by the ATV

Law Enforcement Grant Committee.

Your Department has been awarded an amount of up to and not exceed $5,000.00 in GENERAL

ENFORCEMENT and $3,000.00 in MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL ENFORCEMENT to fund ATV law

enforcement patrols in the areas mentioned in your grant application.

Grant period: March 15th, 2025 to December 15th, 2025

Please plan on having the Reimbursement Request and Final Report completed; then EMAILED to me no

later than December 31%, 2025,

*Just prior to the close of the grant; I will send out a reminder with fillable PDF forms to make it easier*

Upon receiving your Reimbursement Request and Final Report, all funds up to the allotted amount will be

reimbursed to the involved agency/agencies.

NOTE: For a Training and Equipment grant, be sure to include copies of invoices for any training received

or equipment purchased with grant money.

NOTE: Equipment may be purchased with grant funds only if a grant for equipment has been approved by the
Committee and all General Enforcement Grants must show at least a 25% match. This may take up to 2 months

for reimbursement.
If you should have any questions, please give me a call or email.
Respectfully,

Cody Lounder

(Game Warden Corporal

Maine Dept of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife
Bureau of Warden Service

353 Water St.

Augusta, ME 04330

(207) 287-8000 (Augusta [FW Headquarters)
(207) 624-7076 (State Police Dispatch)

PHONE: (207) 287-8000 FISH AND WILDLIFE ON THE WEB:

www.maine.gov,/ifw

EMAIL ADDRESS:
ifwwebmaster{@maine.pov



Khzlee J Wameler

From: Timothy Deluca <tim.deluca@houltonpolice.com>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 5:32 PM

To: Marian Anderson

Cc: Timothy Deluca; town.clerk@houlton-maine.com
Subject: ATV Grant Award: 8000.00

Cam and Khylee,

The Houlton Police Department was awarded 8000.00 in grant funds ($5000.00 General Grant and
$3000.00 Multi-jurisdictional) from the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. These grants will be
used to patrol ATV trails and access roads for compliance, educational and enforcement details within
our jurisdiction. During some of these patrol’s, HPD will partner with the Maine Warden Service.

My purpose for application is to provide us with the funding in 2025 to take a proactive approach to ATV
safety and ATV complaints while eliminating the burden on the taxpayers of Houlton. Our primary goal is
education and voluntary compliance to ensure the safe and enjoyable experience with the sport.

| request this be presented to the Council for approval.

Regards,

Tim

Timothy B. Deluca

Chief of Police

Houlton Police Department

97 Military St

Houlton, Maine 04730
Chief.tim.deluca@houlton-maine.com
207-532-5916

“Proactive is early...reactive is late”

-



TOWN OF HOULTON
21 WATER STREET
HOULTON, MAINE 04730

PHONE: 207-532-7111
FAX: 207-532-1304

To: Houlton Town Council

From: Cameron Clark, Interim Town Manager

Re: WLR Residential Properties CEA Request for 5-7 Mechanic Street
March 19, 2025

Members of Council,

WLR Residential Properties is currently developing an 18-unit affordable housing project at 5-7 Mechanic
Street, located within our downtown Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District. They have requested a Credit
Enhancement Agreement (CEA) for the maximum reimbursement amount, which would be 85% of the
incremental new assessed value.

¢ Investments of>$750,000:
Investments in this range will qualify the property owner to apply for a maximum 85% tax
reimbursement of the incremental new assessed value for a maximum 15 year term

The housing project is estimated to have a construction cost of $4,000,000, with an anticipated assessed value of
$2,020,200. This qualifies for the maximum terms of a CEA, should the council decide to move forward. Please
note that a CEA cannot extend beyond the duration of the TIF district itself, so the maximum term we could
offer would expire in 2036.

This matter will be discussed at the upcoming council meeting, where a representative from the project will
provide a presentation.

For your reference, I’ve enclosed the relevant section from our original Downtown TIF Application that
outlines the eligibility criteria for Credit Enhancement Agreements.

Sincerely,

Cameron Clark



VIIL. FINANCIAL PLAN

A. Cost Estimates for Development Program

There are several projects that are expected to be undertaken as part of the Downtown
Development Program, but are currently still in the planning stages. The following table contains
a reasonable estimate of the cost of those projects for illustrative purposes.

Table 3 - Estimated Development Costs

e
Buildings $9,650,000.00
Machinery & Equipment $0
Land $350,000.00
) Total Estimated Costs $10,000,000.00
Estimated CAV $5,000,000.00 )

B. Indebtedness

The Town will enter into a Credit Enhancement Agreement (CEA) with individual businesses or
building owners pursuant to district designation. The Town will make available a portion of
incremental new tax revenues over a period of three to ten years depending on assessed level of
need according to schedule previously outlined. The individual Credit Enhancement Agreements
will allow the Town to help CEA recipients offset the cost of investment over the life of the
CEA, which can go toward reducing operating costs, additional new investment, or debt service
on loans for building improvement projects.

Municipal indebtedness will be limited to the cost of public improvements such as side walk
repairs and other pedestrian/safety improvements; public sewer and water upgrades when
necessary; and eventual downtown parking improvements. A rough estimated cost of these
projects could be approximately $11,000,000.00.

C. Sources of Anticipated Revenues

The sources of anticipated revenues obtained by the Town will be derived from the 100% capture
of incremental increases in new assessed value from real and personal property investments in
the District, and could total approximately $10 million over the 20-year life of the District. The
Downtown TIF Development Program calls for 50% of DT TIF revenues (estimated at $925,000
full value) to be placed in accounts for uses as outlined earlier in Section C, but anticipates that

Houlton Downtown TIF Applicaticn Page 17 2/17/2009



those revenues will not be adequate to satisfy needs. Therefore, 20% of the Town’s North Street
TIF revenues will be allocated for Downtown Revolving Loan Fund, and 10% will be allocated
to Downtown Public Infrastructure projects when and if DT TIF revenues are exhausted in any
any given year during the life of the District.

District businesses will be responsible for making annual property tax payments to the Town of
Houlton as billed, and if they receive reimbursement of TIF revenues though a Credit
Enhancement Agreement, will bear the expense of any additional debt incurred as a result of the
agreement. The Town anticipates 50% of DT TIF revenues will be made available for CEA use
within the District.

The proposed rate and terms of a Credit Enhancement Agreement have been categorically
outlined according to level of need in Section I.D of this application.

Any funding gaps for District infrastructure projects will be covered by user/impact fees,
available grants, private investment, municipal bonds and undesignated funds as appropriate and
as deemed necessary by the Houlton Town Council.

D. Credit Enhancement Agreement

Credit Enhancement Agreements are designed to create a tax refund structure on FUTURE
investments in the Downtown TIF District that result in increased valuation, The objective of the
Credit Enhancement Agreement is to encourage private capital investments for the purpose of
rejuvenating district structures and generating new occupancies.

Unlike CEA’s in outlying TIF Districts, there are no job creation requirements necessary to
qualify for a Downtown TIF District CEA. However, there will be a separate minimum dollar
investment required. The required investment will be at 2 different levels with corresponding
CEA benefit rate and term as follows:

o Investments of $250,000 to $750,000:
Investments in this range will qualify the property owner to apply for a maximum 50%
annual tax reimbursement of the incremental new assessed value for a maximum 10-year
term,

»  [Investments of>$750,000:
Investments in this range will qualify the property owner to apply for a maximum 85%
tax reimbursement of the incremental new assessed value for a maximum15 year term.

The use of TIF revenues returned to the recipient through a CEA will be limited to those uses
authorized by statutory provisions. The Town will forward a copy of each CEA prior to
execution to DECD for review and compliance with the Development Program,

Houlton Downtown TIF Application 18 2/17/2009



Town of Houlton
Parks and Recreation Department

To: Town Manager

Houlton Town Council
From: Owen Gallop, Parks and Recreation Director
Re: February 2025 Monthly Report

Parks and Recreation Department Updates

Moosestompers was held January 31 through February 2. This three-day event was filled with skating,
sled rides, hayrides, cross-country skiing, dancing, breakfasts, sliding, half-dollar scramble, saw dust
prize search, fireworks, bonfires, and many more. The turnout was great and all who came had a blast.
One of our favorite moments was a video by a parent of their child falling asleep on the way home after
allthe fun they endured. We had a warp-up meeting and will start planning later in the year for the 2026
event.

Worked with RSU 50, Southern Aroostook, to host them for their winter carnival in Community Park.
They had grades K-5 here on February 4™ and February 7", They rotated classes between our winter
sports trailer, sliding hill, and skating at the civic center. They were very appreciative of the time they
had. We are there with the ski trailer to give out boots/skis and give instructions to newcomers.

Now that we finally have snow, we were able to have our Winter Sports Trailer open on the weekends in
Community Park. Our Parks Maintenance Crew grooms trails around the park. The times are Saturdays
and Sundays from 1:00-3:00pm. The equipment in the trailer is free for anyone in or outside of the
community to use. We have cross-country skis and snowshoes. Many people were out to give these a
try.

Basketball practices and games continue in the month of February. Practices are held during the week and
games are held on Saturdays. The last game of the season is Saturday, February 8%, The following week is our
annual Parent vs. Players games. We hold these at their regular practice time. During this time, we play a real
game, but the kids play against their parents. All parents wear oven mitts or winter mittens. This is always a
highlight of our season; the kids and families have a blast.

All coaches for basketball are volunteers and myself. We thank every volunteer who puts their time, effort,
and knowledge into these programs. We wouldn’t be able to do this without them. All our games are run by
our Parks and Recreation Staff.

Our 5" and 6" grade boy’s and girl’s leagues continue to practice weekly.

Held a Kids’ Night Out program on Friday, February 14™. We themed it around Valentine’s Day and many
activities and games revolving around that theme.

Held an Early Release Program on February 12", This program is a reoccurring program on school early
release days. School gets done at 11:30 these days, so the registered participants can ride the bus directly to
the rec and stay until 5:30. There were 14 kids on this day. We don’t open our regular open rec hours until
2:00 on these days because we have other day programs happening up until that time.

Hosted a February Vacation Camp during school break from February 17-21. This was a day camp from
8:00am-3:00pm. We had 12 kids in attendance.

Working on details to host our local Hotshots competition. This is a basketball skills competition involving
dribbling, shooting, and rebounding for kids ages 9-10, 11-12, and 13-15. They have one minute to get as
many points as they can. We do this with the Northern Maine Community Recreation Association.
Communities host local events and the winners from these advances to the State event, which is held in
Caribou. All of us directors who are a part of NMCRA host the state event in Caribou. Qur local competition
will be held on Wednesday, March 12™. The State competition will be held on Thursday, March 20",
Implemented a new drop-in women'’s basketball program. We have an adult drop-in basketball program
already, however, we had a suggestion to start a women’s night that isn’t as intense. We now have this
program on Monday nights from 7:00-8:00 directly after Line Dancing. We will continue to take feedback from
the program about the night, time, length of time, and will adjust anything needed as we go.



After Care program continues to flourish. We have had more parents interested and will be registering for the
remainder of the school year. With the weather getting nicer, the group is excited to have activities outside.
Working on implanting new summer programs with our Recreation Program Assistant. At this moment, it
looks like we able to have a summer lineup of 16 programs because of having this position. The previous
years we had 10-11 programs through the summer. This is a huge addition to our summer and department.
Daily programs continue and have a very high participation rate. These include Parent and Tot Time, Walking,
Pickleball, Basketball, Line Dancing, Yoga, Game Room Hours, CLA Basketball, Rug Hooking, and Card Playing.
Aroostook Council for Healthy Families comes to the Parent and Tot time once a month to do activities with
those who are here.

Planning another camp week for April school break along with early release days and kids’ night outs.
Continue to take requests for birthday parties and other groups/individuals for rentals.

Girl Scout troops rents space at the Rec for their meetings.

Attended Department head meetings, town council meetings.

Attended monthly NMCRA (Northern Maine Community Recreation Association) meeting in Ashland.
Attended monthly Maine Recreation and Parks association conference planning committee meeting over
zoom. Will be attending the annual MRPA Conference in March.

Hosted monthly vital pathways meeting.

Met with the Parks and Recreation Advisory board at our monthly meeting.

Continue to keep our Facebook page, website, and LED sign updated with the most recent information.

Maintenance, Cleaning, & Inspections

The Park Maintenance Crew, Marucs, Kevin, and Ralph, continue to keep the parks groomed and clean. We
finally have snow, so they are grooming trails in Community Park. They do this for Moosestompers weekend
and when we have our Winter Sports Trailer open on the weekends.

They do a great job at making sure the Rec Center is cleared of snow and salted before people arrive. They
continue to do this daily and throughout the day when it is snowing. We are very appreciative of them and
the hard work they continue to do.

Park Maintenance crew performs the monthly inspections of the Gentle Memorial Building, Park Facilities,
and Millar Arena.

Continue to perform daily cleaning tasks as needed.

Upcoming Activities

Attending Annual MRPA Conference in March
Summer and Fall Registrations will open in May
Family Fun on the Fourth Event on July 4



TOWN OF HOULTON

21 WATER STREET
HOULTON, MAINE 04730

PHONE: 207-532-7111 ) ' FAX: 207-532-1304
Town Treasurer Report

To: Cameron Clark, Interim Town Manager
From: Kimberly M. Denbow, Town Treasurer
RE: February 2025 Monthly Report

Date: March 20, 2025

The Finance Department as of February 28" has spent 15.16% of its budget.
Bank Accounts as of February 28", Town Operating is currently at $2,504,981.73.
RECAP: As of February 28", we’ve collected 14.76% of the excise tax revenues

budgeted. This includes Boats, Aircrafts, and Registrations. Compared to last
year we collected 14.85% of the budgeted excise tax revenues.

February
Excise Revenues
2024 2025
Boat excise S0 SO
Aircraft excise SO SO
Registration excise $162,999.31 $163,115.95

Best Regards,
Kimberly M. Denbow
Town Treasurer

207-532-7111
town.treasurer@houlton-maine.com



Houlton
10:39 AM

Account

Expense Summary Report

03/20/2025

100 - GENERAL GOVT
40 - ADMIN

41 - ASSESS

48 - C.E.O,

49 - COMM. DEV.
92 - PLAN BOARD

101 - PROTECTION
42 - PROTECTION

43 - POLICE

44 - FIRE

45 - AMBULANCE
102 - PUBLIC SERV

54 - TREE PROG

55 - PUBLIC WORKS

56 - ROAD MAINT

62 - STORM DRAIN

66 - SNOW & ICE

67 - SNOW HAUL

68 - SEPTIC

69 - REFUSE

71 - TRAFFIC CNTL

99 - GARAGE

103 - EMP. BENEFIT
93 - EMP. BENEFIT

104 - HLTH & CULT
47 - HLTH & SOC

51 - CEMETERIES

96 - OTHER AGENC
105 - PARKS & REC

74 - P &R ADM

75 - P &R YOUTH

77 - ARENA CONCES

78 - P & R ARENA

79 - PARKS MAINT

80 - BLDG MAINT
106 - AIRPORT

83 - AIRP MAINT

107 - ED
96 - M.S.A.D. #29

108 - COUNTY TAX
96 - COUNTY TAX

109 - DEBT SERV
95 - DEBT SERV

110 - UNCLASSIFIED
50 - PUB BLDG WHI
53 - PUB BLDG TO
97 - ABATEMENTS

111 - SPCL PROJECT
98 - SPCL PROJECT

Final Totals

Department(s): 100 - 111 Page 1
January to February

Budget YTD Unexpended Percent
Net Debits Credits Net Balance Spent
907.092.00 143,447.61 5.847.72 137,599.89 26949211 1507
626,943.00 105,320.19 4,555.65 100,764.54 526,178.46  16.07
129,056.00 21,951.08 634.99 21,316.09 107,739.91  16.52
79,385.00 10,835.10 457.08 10,378.02 69,006.98 13.07
68,858.00 5,341.24 200.00 5,141.24 63,716.76 7.47
2,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,850.00 0.00
3,889,656.00 666,017,21 57,855.01 608,162.20 3.281,493.80  15.p4
556,608.00 97,289.05 0.00 97,289.05 459,318,95 17.48
1,662,581.00 276,516.83 26,234.95 250,281.88  1,412,299.12 15.05
686,485.00 117,311.60 14,155.67 103,155.93 583,329.07 15.03
983,982.00 174,899.73 17,464.39 157,435.34 826,546.66 16.00
1,316,878.00 235,525.01 18,600.14 216,974.87 1,099903.13  16.48
7,500.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 7,300.00 2.67
160,186.00 27,696.64 2,523.42 25,173.22 135,012.78 15.71
253,396.00 12,954.47 239.31 12,715.16 240,680.84 5.02
16,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,750.00 0.00
449,647.00 125,949.46 9,256.86 116,692.60 332,954.40 2595
2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00
3,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,125.00 0.00
11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
38,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,900.00 0.00
373,274.00 68,774.44 6,580.55 62,193.89 311,080.11  16.66
1,978,462.00 360,463,494, 0.00 360,463,944 1617,998.56  18.22
1,978,462.00 360,463.44 0.00 360,463.44 1,617,998.56 18.22
395,103.00 215,314.7% 524.43 214,790.36 180,312.64 5436
32,372.00 3,003.48 53,30 2,950.18 29,421.82 9.11
111,074.00 5,181.31 471.13 4,710.18 106,363.82 4.24
251,657.00 207,130.00 0.00 207,130.00 44,527.00 8231
762,633.00 128,146,65 11,587.97 116,558,668 646,07432 1528
144,681.00 27,076.82 3,004.52 24,072.30 120,608.70 16.64
108,500.00 11,986.41 2,337.87 9,648.54 98,851.46 8.89
23,000.00 15,161.09 1,058.40 14,102.69 8,897.31  61.32
264,454.00 43,591.36 2,750.77 40,840.59 223,613.41 1544
183,248.00 23,688.95 2,436.41 21,252.54 161,995.46  11.60
38,750.00 6,642.02 0.00 6,642.02 32,107.98 17.14
206,131.00 7,993.08 27558 7.717.50 196,433.50 3.74
206,151.00 7,993.08 275.58 7,717.50 198,433.50 3.74
3,205,503.00 509,250.48 0.00 508,250.48 2,696,252.52 1589
3,205,503.00 509,250.48 0.00 509,250.48  2,696,252.52 15.89
839,505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $39,505.00 0.00
839,505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 839,505.00 0.00
983,192.00 29,824.39 0.00 59,824.39 923,367.61 6.08
983,192.00 59,824.39 0.00 59,824.39 923,367.61 6.08
65,795.00 8.576.84 0.00 B.576.84 oL21816 1304
7,864.00 1,733.79 0.00 1,733.79 6,130.21 2205
37,931.00 6,843.05 0.00 6,843.05 31,087.95 18.04
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
224,250.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 224,250.00 0,00
224,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,250.00 0.00
14,774.220.00 2,334,609,50 94,690.85 2,239.91865 1253430135 1516



Expense Summary Report

Houlton

10:39 AM
Budget
B Account Net
100 - GENERAL GOVT 907,092.00
40 - ADMIN 626,943.00
41 - ASSESS 129,056.00
48 - C.E.0, 79,385.00
49 - COMM. DEV. 68,858.00
92 - PLAN BOARD 2,850.00
101 - PROTECTION 3,889,656,00
42 - PROTECTION 556,608.00
43 - POLICE 1,662,581.00
44 - FIRE 686,485.00
45 - AMBULANCE 983,982.00
102 - PUBLIC SERV 1,316,878.00
54 - TREE PROG 7,500.00
55 - PUBLIC WORKS 160,186.00
56 - ROAD MAINT 253,396.00
62 - STORM DRAIN 16,750.00
66 - SNOW & ICE 449,647.00
67 - SNOW HAUL 2,600.00
68 - SEPTIC 3,125.00
69 - REFUSE 11,500.00
71 - TRAFFIC CNTL 38,900.00
99 - GARAGE 373,274.00
103 - EMP. BENEFIT 1,978,462.00
93 - EMP, BENEFIT 1,978,462.00
104 - HLTH & CULT 395,103.00
47 - HLTH & SOC 32,372.00
51 - CEMETERIES 111,074.00
96 - OTHER AGENC 251,657.00
74 -P &R ADM 144,681.00
75 -P &R YOUTH 108,500.00
77 - ARENA CONCES 23,000.00
78 - P & R ARENA 264,454.00
79 - PARKS MAINT 183,248.00
80 - BLDG MAINT 38,750.00
106 - AIRPORT 206,151.00
83 - AIRP MAINT 206,151.00
107 - EDUCATION 3,205,503.00
96 - M.S.A.D. #29 3,205,503.00
108 - COUNTY TAX 839,505.00
96 - COUNTY TAX 839,505.00
109 - DEBT SERY 583,192.00
95 - DEBT SERV 983,192.00
110 - UNCLASSIFIED £5,795.00
50 - PUB BLDG WHI 7,864.00
53 - PUB BLDG TO 37,931.00
97 - ABATEMENTS 20,000.00
111 - SPCL PROJECT 224,250.00
98 - SPCL PROJECT 224,250.00
Final Totals 14,774,220.00

Department(s): 100 - 111

January to February

------------ YTD --eececaemr

_ Debits Credits Net _
143,447,61 5.847.72 137,599.89
105,320.19 4,555.65 100,764.54
21,951.08 634.99 21,316.09
10,835.10 457.08 10,378.02
5,341.24 200.00 5,141.24
0.00 0.00 0.00
666,017.21 57,855.01 608,162.20
97,289.05 0.00 97,289.05
276,516.83 26,234.95 250,281.88
117,311.60 14,155.67 103,155.93
174,899.73 17,464.39 157,435.34
235.575.01 18,600.14 216,974.87
200.00 0.00 200.00
27,696.64 2,523.42 25,173.22
12,954.47 239.31 12,715.16
0.00 0.00 0.00
125,949.46 9,256.86 116,692.60
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
68,774.44 6,580.55 62,193.89
360,463.44 0.00 360,463.44
360,463.44 0.00 360,463.44
215,314.79 524,43 214,790.36
3,003.48 53.30 2,950.18
5,181.31 471.13 4,710.18
207,130.00 0.00 207,130.00
128,146.65 11,582.97 116,558.68
27,076.82 3,004.52 24,072.30
11,986.41 2,337.87 9,648.54
15,161.09 1,058.40 14,102.69
43,591.36 2,750.77 40,840.59
23,688.95 2,436.41 21,252.,54
6,642.02 0.00 6,642.02
7,993.08 275.58 7,717.50
7,993.08 275.58 7,712.50
509,250. 0.00 509,250.48
509,250.48 0.00 509,250.48
0.00 0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
59,824.39 0.00 59,824.39
59,824.39 0.00 59,824.39
827684 0.00 8.576.84
1,733.79 0.00 1,733.79
6,843.05 0.00 6,843.05
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,334,609.50 94,690.85 2,239.918.65

03/20/2025

Page 1
Unexpended Percent
Balance Spent
769,492.11 15.17
526,178.46  16.07
107,739.91  16.52
69,006.98 13.07
63,716.76 7.47
2,850.00 0.00
3,281,493.80 15,64
459,31895 17.48
1,412,209.12  15.05
583,329.07 15.03
826,546.66  16.00
1,099,903.13 1648
7,300.00 2.67
135,012,78  15.71
240,680.84 5.02
16,750.00 0.00
332,95440 25.95
2,600.00 0.00
3,125.00 0.00
11,500.00 0.00
38,900.00 0.00
311,080.11  16.66
L,617,998.56 1822
1,617,998.56 18.22
180,312.64 5436
29,421.82 9.11
106,363.82 4.24
44,52700 82.31
646,074.32  15.28
120,608.70  16.64
98,851.46 8.89
8,897.31 6132
223,613.41 1544
161,995.46 11.60
32,107.98 17.14
198,433.50 374
198,433.50 3.74
2,696,252,52 15,89
2,696,252,52 15.89
£39,505.00 0.00
839,505.00 0.00
923,367.61 6.08
923,367.61 6.08
L2806 1104
6,130.21 22.05
31,087.95 18.04
20,000.00 0.00
224,250.00 0,00
224,250.00 0.00
12,534,301.35 1516



Houlton Revenue Summary Report 03/20/2025
10:57 AM Department(s): 130 - 199 Page 1
January to February

Budget Budget memmmmmeeees Y T D memmmeeeeeee Uncollected Percent

~ Account ____ Original Net Debits Credits Net Balance Collected
130 - TAXES 0.00  8,808,069.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  8,808,069.00 0.00
30 - TAXES 0.00 8,808,069.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,808,069.00 0.00
131 - INTERGOVERN 0.00  2,965,936.00 0.00 360,153.89 360,153.89  2,605,782.11 12,14
31 - REVENUES 0.00 2,965,936.00 0.00 360,153.89  360,153.89 2,605,782.11 1214
132 - EXCISE 0.00  1,104,800.00 151.96 163,267.91 163,115.95 941,684.05 14.76
30 - TAXES 0.00 1,104,800.00 151,96  163,267.91 163,11595  941,684.05 14.76
134 - INTEREST 0.00 132,000.00 0.00 7,587.73 7,587.73 124,412.27 5.75
30 - TAXES 0.00  132,000.00 0.00 7,5872.73 7.587.73  124,412.27 5.75
135 - SERVICES 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 396.00 396.00 754.00 34.43
30 - TAXES 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 396.00 396.00 754.00 34.43
136 - OTHER INCOME 0.00 76,800.00 0,00 985.89 985.89 75,814.11 1.28
30 - TAXES 0.00 75,400.00 0.00 985.89 985.89 74,414.11 1.31
31 - REVENUES 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
140 - ADMIN 0,00 38,300.00 342.00 8,219.21 7,877.21 30,422.79 20.57
40 - ADMIN 0.00 38,300.00 342.00 8,219.21 7,877.21 30,422.79 20.57
141 - ASSESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 e
41 - ASSESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
143 - POLICE 0.00 41,700.00 95.00 415.00 320.00 41,380.00 0.77
43 - POLICE 0.00 41,700.00 95.00 415.00 320.00 41,380.00 0.77
144 - FIRE 0.00 191,044.00 50.00 27,515.14 27,465.14 163,578.86 14,38
44 - FIRE 0.00  191,044.00 50.00 27,515.14 27,465.14  163,578.86 14,38
145 - AMBULANCE 0.00  1,001,171,00 2932 305,405.57 305,376.25 695,794.75 30.50
45 - AMBULANCE 0.00 1,001,171.00 29.32  305,405.57 305,376.25 695,794.75 30.50
147 - HEALTH & SOC 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 176.88 176.88 13,823.12 1.26
47 - HEALTH & SOC 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 176.88 176.88 13,823.12 1.26
148 - CODE ENFORCE 0.00 34,500.00 0.00 400.00 400,00 34,100.00 i.16
48 - CODE ENFORCE 0.00 34,500.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 34,100.00 1.16
151 - CEMETERIES 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
51 - CEMETERIES 0.00 6,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
152 - REST AREA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
52 - REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
155 - PUBLIC SERV 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
55 - PUBLIC SERV 0.00 3,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
169 - REEUSE 0.00 1,000.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
69 - REFUSE 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
175- P & R YOUTH 0.00 60,000.00 18.90 3,910.75 3,891.85 56,108.15 6.49
75 - P & R YOUTH 0.00 60,000.00 18.90 3,910.75 3,891.85 56,108.15 6.49
176 - P & R ADULT 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,915,00 1,915.00 3,085.00 3830
76 - P & RADULT 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,915.00 1,915.00 3,085.00 38.30
177 - ARENA CONCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 aie
77 - CONCESSIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
178 - P & R ARENA 0.00 124,250.00 0.00 19,684.61 19,684,61 104,565.39 15.84
78 - P & R ARENA 0.00  124,250.00 0.00 19,684.61 19,684.61  104,565.39 15.84
179 - PARKS MAINT 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 =
79 - PARKS MAINT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80 - P&R BLD MAIN 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,468.00 1,468.00 3,532.00 29,36
183 - AIRPORT 0.00 135,500.00 258.25 538684 5128.59 130,371.41 3.78

83 - AIRPORT ADM. 0.00  135,500.00 258.25 5,386.84 512859 130,371.41 3.78



Houlton
10:57 AM

Account

199 - PWD GARAGE CONT'D

199 - PWD GARAGE
99 - PWD GARAGE

Final Totals

Revenue Summary Report
Department(s): 130 - 199

January to February

Budget Budget

Original Net
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 14,749,220.00

--- YTD —--e
Debits Credits Net
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
945,43 906,888.42 905,942.99

03/20/2025

Page 2

Uncoliected Percent
Balance Collected

0.00
0.00

13,843,277.01

6.14



